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Spar Machynileth
51 / B3 Waengwyn Street
Machynlleth
TEL No.01654 703625
VAT No.431 3902 80

£
SPLCHK FAJIT 2.79 4
No. Items -
TOTAL Including VAT m
CASH 54
Change 0.21
woe T
ID VAT % Less Disc VAT DUE VAT EXC
A0, 00 z 79 0 UO 2 ?5

Id 13
1:01 Audlt 445019

SHOP & WIN - To win daily prizes
Keep this ti11 receipt and visit
www . shopandwin.ca.uk to enter
For full Ts&Cs visit www.spar.co, uk/win

HARRY TUFFIN LID

STATION GARAGE
MACHYNLLETH Branch NO 367
POWYS
SY20 88
YAT No. 862 8178 92
01654 702108
wew  harrytuffin.co.uk

TILL ID 1

ATy DESCRIPTION f
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1XPEPSI MaX 0.75
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Quantity
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Michael Townl_ez

== ——— =
From: Premier Inn <donotreply@piconfirmations.co.uk>
Sent: 16 June 2016 10:58
To: Michael Townley
Subject: Invoice from your Premier Inn stay (Ref: AWUR41087)

Add donotreply@confirmation.premierinn.com
to your address book to receive our emails correctly everytime

To view this email online using your web browser click here

x .
J - Welcome to

[ Y,
LW

Premierinn}

Book a hotel Premier for business Offers Short breaks Why we're Premier News My Premier Inn
Hello

Thanks for staying with us from 30/05/16 to 03/06/16. We hope you
enjoyed your stay. Below you’ll find an invoice with details of what you spent
during your stay.

If you have any queries about your booking or any information in this email,
please don't hesitate to get in touch with us.

We look forward to welcoming you back to Premier Inn soon.
Best wishes,

The Premier Inn Team

Telephone: 0333 003 8101
(calls are charged at the national rate)

Your invoice @

Premier Inn, Shrewsbury North (Harmer Hill)

Harmer Hill

Shropshire
SY4 3DS Tel 0333 321 Ba72

Calls are charged at the naticnal rate

Names INVOICE
Mr Mark Taylor

Transaction Statement (COPY BILL)

Company Name

WEST CORST RAILWAYS
Address

Springfield
Ackenthwaite
Milnthorpe

Cumbria



LA7 TDO

Nationality : United Kingdom (The)
Except Roi And Commonwealth
Passport Neo. @

Place Issued :

Next Destin :

Arrive : 30/05/16
Nights : 4
Depart : 03/06/16

Guests : 1 Room : 103

Reservation : AWUR4108B7 INVOICE : AWUCD3S268F03
Car Reg. No. : Signature :
Date Time Description VAT% Debit Credit
Charge For 30/05/1g
30/05/16 17:01 Accommodation 20.00 61.00
Charge For 31/05/16
30/05/16 17:01 Accommodation 20.00 64.00
Charge For 01/0&6/16
30/05/16 17:01 Accommodation 20.00 77.00
Charge For 02/06/16
30/05/16 17:01 Accommodation 20.00 68.00
Extras for 31/05/16
30/05/16 17:01 Premier Inn Breakfast 20.00 8.99
Extras for 01/06/16
30/05/16 17:01 Premier Inn Breakfast 20.00 8.99
Extras for 02/06/16
306/05/16 17:01 Premier Inn Breakfast 20.00 2.%9
Extras for 03/06/16
30/05/16 17:01 Premier Inn Breakfast 20.00 8.99
30/05/16 17:01 Payment 305.986
Paid by Business hccount
30/05/16 22:1% Restaurant Transfer - Food (1102) 20.00 22.47
30/05/16 22:19 Restaurant Transfer - Credit {(1102) 20.00 22.47
31/05/1€ 22:20 Restaurant Transfer - Food (1138) 20.00 17.99%
31/05/16 22:20 Restaurant Transfer - Credit {1138) 20.00 17.99
01/06/16 21:47 Restaurant Transfer - Food (1194) 20.00 18.47
01/06/16 21:47 Restaurant Transfer - Credit (1194) 20.00 18.47
02/06/16 22:42 Restaurant Transfer - Food (1234) 20.09 20.39
02/06/16 22:42 Restaurant Transfer - Non Ale (1234)20.00 2.15
02/06/16 22:42 Restaurant Transfer - Credit {1234} 20.00 22.54
GBP  mmmmmme mm—eeee
387.43 387.43
Balance Due ke kk 0.00
Transaction - Sale Card Type -

BUSTHESS ACCOUNT

Card Number -
Amount — £305.36

CVM - CUSTCMER NOT PRESENT

Status - Authorised

Terminal Id - 28082112

Refersence - 2808 2112 3005 1701 12

Frdkd b a bk id e (075

Your Account Will Be Debited With The Amount

Transaction Date = 30/05/1&
Transaction Time - 17:01:15

Please retain for your records

Total Excl VAT & Z20.00%: 254,986
Total of VAT @ 20.00%: 51.00
Tetal Incl VAT & 20.00%: 305.96

Expiry Date - 07/18
Entry Type — KEYED
Auth - 416549

Merchant Id - 25871494

Printed Above

B o b b S T SR U Sp I S S P S Sy

- *
* This is NOT a VAT Invoice *
- -

B e S I S S S

Registered office: Whitbread Group PLC, Whitbread Court, Houghton Hall

Business Park, Porz Avenue,

Dunstable LUS 5XE.

Reglistered in

England number 29423, VAT registration numbsr 243 2928 &4,



Mr M Taylor

West Coast Railways
Jesson Way
Carnforth

Lancashire

LA5 9UR

The Wynnstay Hotel
Maengwyn Street

Machynlleth
Powys

Wales

SY20 8AE
(01654) 702941

croeso@wynnstay.wales

Fri 20-May-2016
VAT No. 234 9973 67
Page: 1

Invoice No: 081783
Booking Reference: 49224
Client Reference: N/A

Room Account Invoice/Receipt (Duplicate Copy)

Room Bill For Room:

Trans Date

15/05/2016
15/05/2016
16/05/2016
17/05/2016
17/05/2016
17/05/2016
17/05/2016
18/05/2016
18/05/2016
19/05/2016

20/05/2016

20/05/2016

Amount subject to VAT
Amount excluded from VAT

21 Mr M Taylor
Description

Bar Soft Drinks

Bar Soft Drinks
Dinner

Standard Bb (sole Oc
Accommodation
Accommaodation
Dinner

Standard Bb (sole Oc
Dinner

Standard Bb (sole Oc

Total Charges:-

425774+, #HE5567 0716

£438.55
£0.00

Reference

Folio Posting
Folio Posting
Folio Posting
[Accom Post]
15/5/16
16/5/16

[Accom Post]

[Accom Post]

\isa

Charges

3.95

6.75
19.95
75.00
75.00
75.00
16.45
75.00
16.45
75.00

438.55

AMOUNT PAYABLE

Number of Nights: 5

Credits Balance

3.95
10.70
30.65

105.65
180.65
255,65
272.10
347.10
363.55
438.55

438.55 0.00

£365.47
£73.08

Net Amount
VAT Amount

Gross Total £438.55

£0.00




